COMMUNITY BOARD NO.1 MEMBERSHIP LIST - SIGN IN SHEET g ¢\3| Do)

ccornero, Vincent

‘\/{?een—Rice, Anjail
eslow, Larry ’
[/é)rkowski, Jeannine

@mvveu, Loretta

Iy

osentino, Anthony

Dwél-a&-s-tﬂ"—'/g._{( '

Beyle,_Gem-geff.,( )

VE/skenas, Linda
\/Fo yth, Timothy
Guzzo, John
Hega-deanne
$ain,- Sy / { ~«
Vées, Wilma
l/Ku/hn, Timothy

attanzio, Lisa

MareorPrcilla W
L@enbrok, Jeffrey

[/@nsky, Pearl

V/Olef Olsen

(@wde, Friday

Rabortie, John

Paige, Emest—

(/\/énpa, Vincent

Reali, Fran
Mauro, Leticia
’-’Sﬁ ' Nicholas

ona, George

V' Tiptdo, Ken

Wagner, Harold

£~ Ward, Curt

Cami c )€YC,

ichettelio, Richard

P Y=r-X; Lw-;,c“"{\B
%

-



GUEST LIST 6 OCe s C( MK{ %(ﬂ}
SIGN-IN SHEET 5 // 3 / /N

PLEASE PRINT:

NAME ADDRESS OR AFFILIATION PHONE & E-MAIL

Lo Wm\f‘ﬁr Daited Achwnire  Uslwted Jdindoling @aol com
\4\"‘ (e @ L\\)ﬁ.th N L P S Q@-ﬁ&,}‘:@’ T Q)L*:sz.z’\eas&%
Jaam Kell Ba) Sheet Land™y 718 727 3678 Kellw)oan @ pahnmo

C.Lﬁs—}’pr./ Ke,l B..y S et L:_Jvz, Ag 227 2,78 emkell -5}: v Com
Ben' Ceref B, (f, Lo- oekc., LYb-5 67 OF ‘/Xwémwfew'md
[lUBE_ B Aizmm Bay S inle  347-486~ S50 mbegga @ quiai |-
/?4/3%/6 fenze /3/ ey wn Wero IF 7254 4B /W/’/s %@&a/
/g/]gﬁ_ /’0/&1 f“-'% /Mﬁ/ﬂf? Lug @- ?)é f/mfgy\
/‘g\ \C\f\&fd f’?a\\c\(: ne  39Y5%ichmand Ave [Sen. Lanza\ Pal\\acin @ NYSeATE. Gou
DOCQ QT\SQP\A T Ssrecw Ladine cj\av\cis GSQ{}\ (9 szl . cova
A redn BouSe Lavdina AardSmeh @ Gt e
///M)ﬂmf MWMDfWa/de biﬁ?’fﬁpfﬂn@/&'\#ﬂﬁ Covi ?f’?ogo

s




GUEST LIST BO e d //)7#6’-// ﬂ)
SIGN-IN SHEET 5/ // 9

PLEASE PRINT: [O [‘Z&S e Pf () ZZ

NAN[]E ADDRESS OR AFFILIATION PHONE & E-MAIL
—ohalSracl 30 Ry 83 Tond i YWY Uso 6 N
Qé(ﬂ‘c#@lﬂ)v_ M"‘w\u\n ;bo QQ\'I &\ —-/L\"Q :
(zViIrm %Jk-e @OBMAS‘* LR/%—L’A? 7[}‘/5/9‘“03694
JIE mwm QO AAY ST (DG <o 70 30) TAMELINEOAQ Voraon. NE™
f s 4 d}f)&«m E@Mx 87 1030) dean? Vf@ﬂ%w
. ) f Awda PR Ty poges T IS

B e ol psh i (1527 %

A/Efff i///g E%’é@/%fw /0%6’/ &z.éskene[(cs
AWMM Czlormidd ;o 2y sThes mﬁm . L—"
fme,onf TrEdrk TL 7Y ﬂd%bc)ﬂ/cﬁﬁ 1031y

Licheel loroes] | pleste/zpk T Irapeow S o e

B"‘ﬁmﬁéﬂ. /‘J(‘ei‘""% ijéti— é/fIVD_L/U@ [V? éﬁ@ Li‘ﬁn;{{ﬁ-\ L:E/rwah Cevia
éﬂ/f{ %50@7 B&my 5t [/?"UDT"“G’ JKaflare . WGSU?-,‘/é f\ma Ao Comg
ml (hmf ﬂ'gn\{’/f\ i\mfr\a Sanin© Maeten lau/@ OSW:/CM

[ r?f Hﬂﬁc(_ !'HELC:EC’GC[‘F"_M’)ET ,r T Ha\rQJro @Dmhﬁ;m@g e
Z\wzm MM MMQENL
fouhy clvfn\/;@rqf)w//‘ 7592 C/o/é’ZZz( /030 f _ coady Wsorsme, @ %Mc

el L0a] — Zhin zelogd] Poloolsd Dheate




m ac Ol 1 % , 2Ot d
GUEST LIST Goest L +

SIGN-IN SHEET Q)oarc) (Y\g@A\Dc?
Q \ease @ﬂﬁ\'

PLEASE PRINT:

NAME DRESS OR AFFILIATION PHONE & E-MAIL, ' ‘,
- Hearska s Rary Shedlo-dic esidet oslmershe @ elotna
% Gowell  BaylSt Lahj(m _Resdent Sjgha emsy-com
[ ’ .
M%%L: Wﬂiu__mm.wék@\\w’ﬁw
_Joe Egueett 1Y Walln

Ll King 1A a0 oy ot o

QL
Nanrey geptile 122 ux \dpnfue. LW | 0305 (@ ptheo COM
Mﬁﬁ@m/&ui 133 Wadpoy AVE

_ 1 & el G,
e T
v (. edv r
J“-’"fp” GraNeLeo Y5 onrasse fve STNY/ 030/ ﬁ: 273-07 :Té‘metdeﬂffﬂﬂ'
w_¢Dvavelle HS Pl Qre L TNA1I390 ~27 30217
Ttefie Siup o Riy T Hre. QL 1 Iore) WE¥9C-125
Hzze [og; T 2o 6:’%7’ @7?. Moo SF ,U!y } 630 J,ﬁgf/zy/aég/g/
Flan 1o &k * rlselyy @ venaywd
drd 04  Datiér. . N
E__Cﬂg_gnfkﬁ S hac 4 ek-//ﬁé;g/ )[a 'ppon/e/ ;ﬂ %;/ (b
2Y2-5S6Y 72597




MNaorch, 13, 2017
| Gue%% LL-S—}
(3)0:«43 mﬁﬂ/jrlf\ﬂg/

PLEASEPRINT:  § |ease O

GUEST LIST

SIGN-IN SHEET

NAME ADDRESS OR AFFILIATION PHONE & E-MAIL

gi‘_s_&- Cpgrecieir i”)";&@%ffmp &U/ I §-L/H-6/L8  F e 'NV'JJ( bF wﬁfﬂ}lTPK :

T i Rm Fovul) 8o BaY stUlabes 96 G/FIF- 285
SHAETIPANE gﬁﬁﬂo

)

&1ty @ balpe by P AEHAGVI0 LSENIUIN € pog ‘Z,{,,

Cizge 4 By Seerlpipiile HBESULRBL  Magzre-tdiose

mlz Soe wiolk o 'gh(‘f" lndg <71 §-F1b ~ §4F7 x@g@aw\éfdﬂcw
2,) L0 (g, 5t Laq «3/-1! 4%—492 ALY L28n¢y. shea cﬁj&k{/_

Touln Molina 113 Wellon Bee 41 Iu3 9291 69’*‘“—‘9“*"%”&&@
D sanis Cont oo SAE Cuoseopes Be DIf 49§ 322 Cb:

Ratty Meveyz &> Melrpse e U7-8F6-63 YL

| Aeenal Dl Ulneess 20 BSL ApHIK V& 961-350




GUEST LIST

Proacd Meekin
SIGN-IN SHEET D \ \ f%\\ \ -

PLEASE PRINT:

NAME  ADDRESS OR AFFILIATION PHONE & E-MAIL
T Pepny 10 By <T. LB X MUE-$\ S~ 80\G-
s Goandle. 0 Nudtoh 98 Y4l (I Vifiadot (.
Sccen PASSALARup V& By Lnw Do) 6o Errc5~350
' ?’V\‘%i‘.% V2 () \bcw g\'\fﬂ—ﬁ'\dﬂﬁ\ Qohs %%"J@C’g’z
/\/\Q‘J?LTU\"QW Neea (L 0C 20 AA Lo« m
I Crl SMAculn 22 Laldr gre
TAck TTAculh s 2o syl Rors Al
It cm‘a/ M@/,nm []C waldrondie  z8-320408

nard Moftizon 137 Walde Me,/m)wws%
# Koo &(Zzzanﬂe,}’
Pl 2L VS A Gi Cﬁﬂk/e @ M%
@V//S/E“SWfKﬂZ\ 10 BBy s me/n,g ﬁdg; Uj‘/ﬁfduc’ﬂ.ofa_ @ Roclkitmarl, Com
Z/»]fza»/ A/ﬁhw; o*—/ ClovE faes Crove A58

\Jm,f M%m/ A G hnwooel fxrwe Ve -4t @Vex2on. nef
LolS 124 (Ucd/?sve Loc1end24€ Vaho. o
ﬂ@ //! 5/%" D fon, S o 7 7 1032) ?Mﬁﬁ«%
-’ / / ;»’zf) / iy _ﬁ/gp//)%@/ // "




.y

“—COMMUNITY BOARD #1

1 EDGEWATER PLAZA RM. 311

SL NY, 10305

7 718-981-6900

SPEAKER FORM

NAMﬁ%y /% v S g/ /,,2{ COovplrn

EMAILADDRESS INEE G e D3 @ Aol <o

PHONENUMBER 7/ & 2732 - /& 5;5,/

[ WISH TO SPEAK IN FAVOR OPPOSED

NO 1 DO NOT WISH TO SPEAK, BUT I WOULD LIKE THE FOLLOWING
WRITTEN COMMENTS TO BE MADE PART OF THE RECORD OF COMMUNITY
BOARD #1.

ISSUE

PLEASE NOTE: FACH SPEAKER SHALIL BE LIMITED TO 3 MINUTES. THE
PUBLIC SESSION WILL LAST NO LONGER THAN 5 MINUTES.

PLEASE RETURN THIS FORM TO THE SECRETARY OF THE BOARD IN THE
FRONT OF THE ROOM.

MEETING DATE. PLACE:




COMMUNITY BOARD #1
1 EDGEWATER PLAZA RM. 311
SL, NY, 10305

718-981-6900
SPEAKER FORM

NAME %Qh C@r«‘&wf

E-MAIL ADDRESS _ Bem(‘,@rmﬁ@ \/ey 1200 V)Qf

PHONE NUMBER LUL-TET-094¢

I WISH TO SPEAK IN FAVOR OPPOSED

s Bouy St Landin

L4
~J

NO, I DO NOT WISH TO SPEAK, BUT I WOULD LIKE THE FOLLOWING

WRITTEN COMMENTS TO BE MADE PART OF THE RECORD OF COMMUNITY

BOARD #1.

ISSUE

PLEASE NOTE: EACH SPEAKER SHALL BE LIMITED TO 3 MINUTES. THE

PUBLIC SESSION WILL LAST NO LONGER THAN 5 MINUTES.

PLEASE RETURN THIS FORM TO THE SECRETARY OF THE BOARD IN THE

FRONT OF THE ROOM.

MEETING DATE: PLACE:




FOMMUNITY BOARD #1

”1 EDGEWATER PLAZA RM. 311

ST, NY, 10305

718-981-6900

SPEAKER FORM

NAMEC’BEQC{L Lhear Al
E-MAIL ADDRESS NG S T & NSLOCS L. 04
PHONENUMBER (716D Y4 7- Le&0

[ WISH TO SPEAK. IN FAVOR - OPPOSED

ISSUE upmms}uﬁ;_ lﬁd‘i’ouic’ Sefies ONM E Vi oot
Sk j&ff;ﬁcz. Qi Condeciypnsss

NO. 1 DO NOT WISH TO SPEAK, BUT I WOULD LIKE THE FOLLOWING
WRITTEN COMMENTS TOQ BE MADE PART OF THE RECORD OF COMMUNITY

BOARD #1.

ISSUE

PLEASE NOTE: EACH SPEAKER SHALL BE LIMITED TO 3 MINUTES. THE
PUBLIC SESSION WILL ILAST NO LONGER THAN 5 MINUTES.

PLEASE RETURN THIS FORM TO THE SECRETARY OF THE BOARD IN THE
FRONT OF THE ROOM.

MEETING DATE: PLACE:




COMMUNITY BOARD #1
1 EDGEWATER PLAZA RM. 311
SI, NY, 10305
718-981-6900
: SPEAKER FORM

wame PO hael O Erien.
E-MAIL ADDRESS @\6{\)(‘ A9 hetreail.con)

PHONE NUMBER C Yb-ops=I36]

I WISH TO SPEAK OPPOSED

ISSUE S/GMV/ o1¢S$ -  Ay oS thil

NO, 1 DO NOT WISH TO SPEAK, BUT 1 WOULD LIKE THE FOLLOWING
WRITTEN COMMENTS TO BE MADE PART OF THE RECORD OF COMMUNITY,

BOARD #1.

ISSUE

PLEASE NOTE: FACH SPEAKER SHALL BE LIMITED TO 3 MINUTES. THE
PUBLIC SESSION WILL LAST NO LONGER THAN S MINUTES.

PLEASE RETURN THIS FORM TO THE SECRETARY OF THE BOARD IN THE
FRONT OF THE ROOM.

MEETING DATE: 3{// /’S//é{ PLACE:



COMMUNITY BOARD #1
1 EDGEWATER PLAZA RM. 311
SL N, 10305
718-981-6900
SPEAKER FORM

NAME Le)}?l HAQE C

B-MAIL, ADDRESS }ﬂ”[‘. hored © onohﬁmeg_fow

PHONE NUMBER '}{‘}? ~4‘@/77 2 £ — \ s
P e

s ~. P

/1 WISH TO SPEAK IN FAVOR ~ OPPOSED

C——

ssUE  Codohevober wilte “Tie 6‘{,}0 oclt 7[/W'€_Y
DS CUH“(ES hlc;’l fckcfu{

NO.1DO NOT WISH TO SPEAK, BUT I WOULD LIKE THE FOLLOWING
WRITTEN COMMENTS TO BE MADE PART OF THE RECORD QF COMMUNITY

BOARD #1.

ISSUE

PLEASE NOTE: EACH SPEAKER SHALL BE LIMITED TO 3 MINUTES. THE
PUBLIC SESSION WILL LAST NO LONGER THAN 5 MINUTES.

PLEASE RETURN THIS FORM TQ THE SECRETARY OF THE BOARD IN THE
FRONT OF THE ROOM.

MEETING DATE: PLACE:




COMMUNTIY BOARD #1 BOARD MEETING, MARCH 13, 2012 — 8:00 P.M.
ALL SAINTS EPISCOPAL CHURCH, 2329 VCICTORY BLVD.

Leticia Remauro, Chairman

MEMBERS

Vincent Accornero
Anjail Ameen —Rice
Larry Beslow

Jeannine Borkowski
Marilyn Brown, Excused
Loretta Cauldwell
Ajmal Chaudhry, Leave
Anthony Cosentino
Steve Douglas, Excused
George Doyle, Excused
Linda Eskenas

Timothy Forsyth

John Guzzo

Sunny Jain, Excused
Wilma Janes

Timothy Kuhn

Lisa Lattanzio

Priscilla Marco, Leave
Jeffrey Mohlenbrok
Pearl Minski

Qlef Olsen

Friday Oghewele

John Pabone, Excused
Ernest Paige

Vincent Pompa

Fran Reali

Leticia Remauro
Marjorie Ryan, Excused
Chris Rooney, Excused

Richard Salhaney, Excused

Nicholas Siclari
George Sona

John Strandberg, Excused

Ken Tirado
Harold Wagner
Curt Ward

George Wonica, Jr. , Excused

Camille Zarrelli, Excused
Richard Zichettello

GUESTS

Michael Bryanstev, Rep. B.P. Molinaro

Michael O’Brien, Rep. Sen. Savino

P.0. Rios, 120" Pct., Community Affairs

Maryanne McGowan, Pres. Clove Lake Civic Assoc.
Michael Morrell, Pres. Westerleigh Improv. Society

Ben Caref, President Bay Street Landing HOA

Personal Quality Fitness, Bay Street Landing

Lori Harel, The EPOC] Times at Curtis H.S.

Beryl Thurman, Pres. North Shore Waterfront Conservancy
Lynn Wright, United Activities Unlimited

Cindy Voorspey, Parks Department

Laura Barlament, Traffic Safety around Wagner College
Peter Lisi, S| Paramount Theatre

Eric Paiterson, Friends of Westerleigh Park

25 Bay Street Landing Residents on file at the Board Office
13 Sunnyside Residents on file at the Board Office



for one month; and SI Bank and Trust (whlch closed for one week) These se!ected
examples do not speak to the residential damage the lack of storm sewers cause nor the
damage endured by areas such as Victory Boulevard. In order to provide economic
viability along this retail corridor, we request that you direct your agency to fund this
project in full.
. Purchase the old hospital campus at 101 Castleton Avenue for mixed use development —
" incredibly, this also evinced a response of “further study by the agency.” The Agency
has been managing this property for two decades during which time the property has
slipped into dissolution and a revered Staten Istand landmark was destroyed. Much like
the relocation of the Sanitation garage, the inattention to this property continues to
depress the economy and social structure of the nearby Jersey Street community,
therefore we request that you direct your agency to fund this request in full and begin
tegal action to acquire this property so that it can be developed in an hlstorlcaliy
sensitive and sustainable manner.
Increased funding for Parks — every one of our requests to fund park projects have been
answered by the Agency recommending we seek Borough Presidential or City Council
funding. Considering that Staten Island contains, 7,523.172 acres of parks and is
expecting to add another 2200 acres with the creation of Fresh Kills Park and that the
Bronx contains 7,085.176 acres, Brooklyn contains 4,562.263 acres, Manhattan contains
2732.408 acres and Queens contains 7,272.669 acres, it is unconscionable your agency
would be directing us to our local elected officials to seek funding for upkeep when we
are the borough with the most acreage and the smallest budget. We therefore request
that you direct your agency to fully fund all of the parks items requested by CB1.



13 March 2012

Honorable Michael R. Bloomberg, Mayor
The City of New York

City Hall

New York, NY 10007

Dear Mayor Bloomberg:

Staten Island Community Board 1 would like to present you with our comments regarding your
proposed FY 2013 budget. '

Recognizing that New York City is under fiscal constraints, we are limiting our comments to five
significant matters.

1. Relocation of Sanitation’s District 1 garage to Fresh Kills — while the response indicates
the Agency’s willingness to accomplish the move, there has been no funding provided to
make the move happen. Considering that the garage was to have been relocated a
decade ago and considering that the FY13 budget contained funds for garages to be
built in both Manhattan and Brooklyn for more than $120 million dollars each, it is
unfair to continue to burden the economically depressed Jersey Street community with
this facility; moreover, it is environmentally unjust to make this community endure the
garage’s continued presence when the City has ample room to relocate it to free City-
owned property at Fresh Kills — a move that would provide a new machine shop and
combined Sanitation District 1/3 facility. Realizing that it would cost DOS approximately
$76 million dollars (as stated by DOS by email to Councilmember Rose} for Staten Istand
to receive a combined facility that would benefit two service distribution areas and a
machine shop that would benefit the whole of a borough while also removing a
potential health hazard; economic deterrent and traffic obstacle from an area that DCP
considers pivotal for economic development in its recently released North Shore Study
should compel you to fund this siting of the SI District 1 garage immediately.

2. Fund the Snug Harbor Master Plan — while the initial response was negative, DCA has
indeed funded the plan and SICB1 would like to ask you to consider funding a West
Parking Lot addition which would cost $1.2,



CBlto Mayor Bloomberg
FY 2013 Preliminary budget

p.3

Staten Island has consistently received the smallest piece of the budget pie even though
we are the fastest growing borough of the five and our per capita income is the highest
in New York City. We respectfully request that you reevaluate your responses to the
above items and direct your agencies to fund them fully.

Thank you for your attention to this matter.

Sirfeerely, , . ,
J/Zo{‘,z,a_, / -
eticia Remauro, Chairma’n@yw

CC: Hon. A. Cuomo
Hon. M. Bloomberg
Hon. M. Grimm
Hon. 1. Molinaro
Hon. A. Lanza
Hon. L. Tobacco
Hon. M. Titone
Hon. D. Rose
Hon. V. gnizio
Hon. J. Oddo
Hon. C. Schumer
Hon. N. Malliotakis
Hon. M. Cusick
Hon. D. Savino
Anthony Cosentino, First Vice-Chair CB#1



COMMUNITY BOARD #1 AGENDA — MARCH 13, 2012- 8:00 P.M.
'ALL SAINTS EPISCOPAL CHURCH, 2329 VICTORY BLVD.

SESSION OPENING
---Pledge of Allegiance
---Call to Order

---Roll Call Attendance
-—-Acceptance of Minutes
---Public Session

OFFICERS’ REPORTS

---First Vice-Chairman, Anthony Cosentino
-~Second Vice-Chairman, Christopher Rooney
-—Third Vice-Chairman, Friday Ogbewele
-—Treasurer, Larry Beslow

---Secretary, Nicholas Siclari

-—-Chairwoman, Leticia Remauro

Bike NYC

FUNCTIONAL COMMITTEE REPORTS
—TLand Use, Vincent Accornero

---Labor, Nicholas Siclari

---Public Services, Sunny Jain

---Human Services, Lisa Lattanzio

---Youth Services, Marilyn Maria Brown
---Rules & Legislative Affairs, Priscilla Marco
---Budget & Finance, Anthony Cosentino
---Waterfront, Curt Ward

---Transportation, Jeannine Borkowski

AREA COMMITTEE REPORTS

-—-West Brighton/St. George, Loretta Cauldwell

-—-Mariners Harbor/Port Richmond, Anjail Ameen-Rice
—--Silver Lake/Sunnyside/Westerleigh/Willowbrook, Ken Tirado
---Rosebank/Ft. Wadsworth, John Guzzo
---Clifton/Concord/Stapleton, Larry Beslow

Old Business
New Business
Adjournment

If you are unable to attend the mecting please call or e-mail Nicholas Siclari, Secretary,
or the Board Office prior to the meeting 1-718-981-6900 or sicblb{@si.rr.com.



STEERING/BUDGET PUBLIC HEARING MARCH 5, 2012 ~ 7:30 P.M.
BOARD OFFICE, 1 EDGEWATER PLAZA SUITE #217

MEMBERS

Anthony Cosentino, Budget Chairman
Leticia Remauro, Chair CB#1
Anjail Ameen-Rice

Vincent Accornero, Excused
leannine Borkowski, Excused.
Loretta Cauldwell

John Guzzo, Excused

Sunny Jain, Excused

Timothy Kuhn

Lisa Lattanzio, Excused

Friday Ogbewele, Excused
Christopher Rooney

Nicholas Siclari, Excused

Ken Tirado:

Curt Ward

Mr. Anthony Cosentino called the meeting to order at 7:40 P.M.

It was explained that we are reviewing the agency responses to our Fiscal Year 2013 Capital and Expense
Budget Requests. We will then respond by sending a letter to the Mayor on a few items we feel are
crucial and important to the Board and the community.

We will be sending a copy to our Staten Island Council Members who will fight for items that we have
sent them and also for items that were included in the agencies’ responses at the City Council Budget
Hearings. ’

The budget responses were previously e-mailed to all Board Members. The committee reviewed all
responses to our Budget Requests for Fiscal Year 2013.

We will comment by letter to some Budget responses, where needed, either directly to the appropriate
agency or to an Elected Official. The lists of letters to be written are on file at the Board Office.

Mr. Rooney is going to draft a letter to Speaker Quinn in regards to the response from HHC. Our request
was to equally allocate 20% of the $100 million of HHC Capital Budget to RUMC and SIUH to establish a
fair allocation of medical resources; to allow Island residents equal access to wellness and specialized
care services; to reduce high mortality rates among the Island population; and to enable the uninsured



access to appropriate health care. HHC responded that capital financing cannot be allocated to non-

City-owned entities and projects.

The response to the Mayor fo_r Fiscal Year 2013 Preliminary Budget Responses will focus on the following

itemns that were not recommended for funding.
- Moving the Jersey Street Garage to the Fresh Kills Landfill.

- Funding the Snug Harbor Master Plan; reconfiguring it to include restaurants, retail and overnight
‘accommodations. — Mr. Rooney is going to speak to Lynn Bodnar-Kelly, Chief Executive Officer of
‘Snug Harbor, for an explanation of what exactly needs to be done.

Drainage Plan for Forest Avenue between Sharon Avenue to North Burgher Avenue - Loretta
Cauldwell is going to provide data to incorporate into the letter of the businesses that have

sustained damage with the estimate costs.

- Department of HPD purchasing the old hospital campus at 101 Castleton Avenue for mixed used

“development.

- Increased funding for the Staten Island Parks Department — Most of our Parks Department
responses were insufficient funds. We are going to include the acreage of park land in each
borough and the budgets of the Parks Department in each Borough to show Staten Island has the
most park land with the lowest Budget in the 5 Boroughs.

" Meeting adjourned at 9:50 P.M.



;
i

_ii*lA COMMITTEE MEETING FEBRUARY 21, 2012, 7:30PM
/

/ha.irman
aja

it
as
hrage
thinez
fartinez
. Vega
fer Honar
i Honar
artney Honar
{ide & Fiel Hernandez
Jeannine M. McGuire
/Kathy Hiedman
Jean Qechsner
Joan Thompson
Paul Sorocco
Jacquiline Rolon
Pat Dawson
John Rumulo
Carl-Scon
Mary Ann Zuffi
Robert Zuffi
Marilyn Perrotta
Margaret Gundacker
Vick Rumolo
Michael Decataldo

Meeting called to order ﬁt 7:30PM.

A representative from +he Pink Elephant Pub spoké.

The consensus was {0 approve with the following conditions: There will be No DJ and no bands in the

establishment as well as 10 smoking on the patio. The Patio is to be used for food and beverages. The
hours of patio use are afternoon and early evening hours. (Patio will not be used after 9:00 P.M)

The Hours of operation will be Tuesday through Thursday Noon until 10:00 PM. Friday and Saturday
Noon until Midnight and Sunday 11:00 AM. — 9:00 P.M.

Garbage Problem: From 2 condos next to Fingerboard Road gas station.
Missing mailbox on corner, St. Mary’s/White Plains Ave.

Request for Speed Bump on Scarboro Avenue. Petition requested for address
Height Restriction check from building department on 19 South Acres Road.

Motion made and seconded to adjours.
Respectiully submitted, John Guzzo




WATERFRONT COMMITTEE MEETING, FEBRUARY 28, 2012 — 7:00 P.M. BOARD OFFICE

ATTENDANCE

Curt' Ward, Chairman

Loretta Cauldweli

Linda Eskenas

Timothy Forsyth, Excused

John Pabone, Excused

Harold Wagner

Non-Bd. Members

Joan Rendell, Excused

Joseph Ahlstrom

John Marino

GUESTS

Cindy Voorspay, Parks Department
Tom Bowers, Siphon Project

Anita Wright, Siphon Project

Sarah Gowell, Bay Street Landing
Marsha Russell, Bay Street Landing
Chris Gulleanser, Long Island University

Chairman, Curt Ward called the meeting to o‘rder at 7:05 P.M.

Mr. Ward welcomed everyone and made introductions.

Opened floor-to discussions?

Mr. Tom Bowers updated all on the progress and challenges of the Siphon Project.

Meeting adjourned at 7:22 P.M.



C.B # 1 Youth Service Meeting  pepb, 14, 2012

Attendees:

Marilyn M. Brown-Chair

Timothy Khun-Vice-Co-Chair

Mark Alon-Intern

David M. Zeh

Benjamin Zeh- Boy Scout troop 19
Rich Zichettello

Andrew Bassier- Intern

We were honored to have Benjamin Zeh from Boy Scout Troop #19 at our meeting. He
participated in our Youth Services Meeting in order to earn his Community and
Citizen Badge. Benjamin made a statement that was so profound, The school
discipline code should be given to every student in his or her hand, so that
every student knows exactly what is expected of them.”

Barbara Sullivan from Community Health Action presented information about
initiatives concerning smoke-free public places.

Pearl Minsky: .
Theatre Rehabilitation For Youth (TRY) will be Bullying on the docket a video
that will be filmed at Susan Wagner High School. Once completed she will email it

out to the public.

Requirements for P.U.S.H Citations will be sent to every school in Staten Island
upon the return from winter recess. :

The $ix Annual Town Hall Meeting will commence:

First Central Baptist Church

117 Wright Street

SI, NY 10304

February 25, 2012

12 nocn

Guest Speaker: NYC DOE Chancellor Dennis Walcott
: and

CEO and Founder of Eagle Academy- David Banks

Everyone from Staten Island 1is invited.

Marilyn M. Brown M.S. Ed./Sped.



Community Board 1
Port Richmond, Mariner’s Harbor, Arlington, Elm Park, Graniteville, etc.
Area Meeting : '

2&? PEII{ZPTN@? %Je%ting began at 7:05 pm

Attendance:
Community Board Members

Guests:

Anjail Ameen-Rice, Area Chair-present
Jeannine Borkowski, Area Co-chair-absent
George Sona, CB 1-present

Vincent Pompa-present

(left early)

Pearl Minsky

Agenda

William Morris, Arlington Civic
(non-board voting member)

Betty Price, Mariner’s Harbor Civic

Beryl Thurman, NSWC

Pearl Brooks, Mariner’s Harbor Civic
Angela Tirone

Robert Tirone

David Boyle

Stephanie Sharvo, CM Debi Rose

Charles Kitts, Port Richmond Improvement
Kathleen Bielsa, Northfield, LDC

Mildred Dorta

Francisco Dorta

‘Tom Bartolazzi

Terry Traudt -

Jay Gunjal

Charles Kitts, Port Richmond Improvement
Chris Fazio, Spectra Energy

Tony Most, Spectra Energy

Carolyn Daly, Spectra Energy

Marylee Hanley, Spectra Energy

Carolyn Daly, Spectra Energy

Ian Riley '

Michelle Sledge, Northfield LDC
Veridiana Rosa

Keith Jacobsen, NSCCE]

Sylvia Ancrum, Rep. Matthew Titone
Len Garcia-Duran, NYC Dept.City Planning

1. Presentation by Northfield LDC/ NYC Dept of City Planning — Brownfield
Opportunity Area- Grant Program. Additional meetings will be planned to
- develop a community consensus steering committee. The focus areas are
in/around Port Richmond ave from Beekman ave to Richmond Terrace.

2. Presentation from Specira Energy regarding the status of gas pipeline expansion

project on North Shore. Visit: www.vesgaspipeline.com for ongoing updates. -

3. Liquor Licenses

Renewals: Bella Mama, Meglin Food Corp. (Lacey’s Bridge Tavern) — no concerns
New application: Taqueria L.a Roqueta- the application is incomplete and needs more

information.

4. Announced: Demolition of building on 881 Morrow St, 87 Van Name (garage).



Community Board I
Port Richmond, Mariner’s Harbor, Arlington, Elm Park, Graniteville, ete.
Area Meeting

5. Announced new traffic signal to be installed at Richmond Terrace/ Sharpe Ave.
6. Reviewed Forest Ave car service base relocation request for a letter of support.

New Business:
1. A request was made for a stop sign to be placed at the intersection of Farragut .

Ave and Ada Dr. :

2. Residents were asked to gather the addresses of homes that may be operating as a
S.R.O. building. ‘

Announcements:

a. Port Richmond Improvement received a grant to distribute smoke alarms on
March 29® at 7pm. '

b. New signage will be placed near the crosswalk at Anderson Ave and Port
Richmond Ave to ensure pedestrian safety while crossing Port Richmond ave.

Respectfully submitted,
Anjail Ameen-Rice



ROSEBANK AREA COMMITTEE MEETING JAN. 17, 2012, 7:30PM

Attendance

John Guzzo, Chairman
A. Fontaino

Michael DeCataldo
Joan Thompson
Jean Oechsner

Joan Rendell

Paul Sorocco

John Rumolo
Nicholas Rumolo
Margaret Gundacker

Meeting called to order at 7:30PM.

Hlegal apartments discussed — SRO’s.
New Homes: 50 Harbor View Place - False advertisement 3-Homes on 166FT. lot.

Garbage problem at: 19,21,23,25 Fingerboard Road, cans placed at curb all week
especially when Monday is a Holiday. Pick-Up is Monday and Thursday.

Request for Speed Bump on Clifton Avenue. As per John Guzzo be told them to get a
petition.

Fletcher Street is a one-way people going wrong way between hours of 6:30AM — 9AM.
St. Marys/ Whiteplains Ave. Mailbox missing after construction wants replaced.

SLA License approved for Pecks Rosebank Tavern Inc.

Meeting adjourned.

Respectfully submitted, John Guzzo



B3/BB/2B12 14:41 171855652685 WAGNER PAGE 81/82

Community Board #1

Area Committee Minutes
Stapleton-—Clifton — Concord

February 16,2012

COMMITTEE MEMBERS PRESENT: COMMITTEE MEMBERS ABSENT

Larry Beslow, Chairman Manlyn Brown

Harold Wagner, Co-Chairman Pricilla Marco

George Doyle ' Marjorie Ryan

Timothy Kuhn Wilma Jones

Friday Ogbews:’ie

NON- BOARD MEMBERS PRESENT: NON-BOARD MEMBERS ABSENT:
Dorothy Brown Linda Gallo

Georgie Dublin-Canty Anthony Rajewski - Excused
GUESTS:

John T. Whitford, Laure] Ave regident
Bob Miller, Ocean Yacht Club

Jiminy Chris, Ocean Yacht Club

Peter Lisi, 560 Bay Street

OLDb BUSINESS:

1. Responses to complawnts submitted last month by Dorothy Brown:
a. C1-1-714646881 DSNY “investigated this complaint and found ne violation at the

location.”

b. C1-1-716412744 DOT “ingpected and it was in compliance with DOT standards, not
hazardous, or a valid permit exists.”

c. 5095624 BUILDINGS “investigated this complaint and determined that no further
action was necessary.”

2. We have not received an update from Terry Troia, Project Hospitafity‘ regarding the
‘temporary sheltey at 32 Browel]l Street. Committee will try to contact Ms. Troia.

3. The Hill Street Police Precinct sitc — Wildeat Service Corporation was afternpting to get
permission to ¢lean the site, however we have not heard from them. Committee will follow

up.

4. The US Post Office on Tompkins Avenue, property adjacent to Thelma Court — Harold
Wagner will get the proper name and telephone nurmnber of the carting company and contact

them.

5. George Doyle contacted the school bus companies and the most of the buses have stopped
using Thelma Court (a private street) as 2 tum around.

NEW BUSINESS:

L. It has been reported by residents to board members that teens are loitering in front of the
Gerard Carter Center on Broad Street and that senior citizens and pedestrians are fearful.



03/86/2812 14:41 17185565285 WAGNER . PAGE  B2/82

Stapleton — Clifton — Concord Minures
February 16, 2012 ‘ Page 20f 3

2.- Dorothy Brown visited the Salvation Army on Broad Street and met the new Captain,
Labaniel Urbina. He will gladly attend a committee meeting to update us on the Kroc Center

Ms, Brown will make the arrangements.

3. Members of the Ocean Yacht Club, 370 Front Street addressed the comunittee. They are
concerned that the new transformation of the Stapleton waterfront under way at the 35-acre
Home Port will ereate a parking problem for its members. They have inquired regarding the

‘enipty lot on the corner of Front Street and Water Street. They would like to purchase or
lease the lot for parking.

LIQUOR LICENCES:

1. Liguor License New Application, Los Molca Jetes, 704 Bay Street — Applicant or
representative was not present.” Comumittee voted 7-0-C to deny this application for the
following reasons: :

a. Lack of available parking
b. Area is saturated with small business that rold liquor or beer and wine licenses.
¢. Building has has been vacant since September 30, 2008 when the last business’ lquor

license expired. '
‘d. Although a previous application was approved by this comiittee, new information
regarding the owner not being on the premises was bronght to the commitiee’s

attention.
e. Committee would like a copy of the Certificate of Occupancy, proof of correct zoning

compliance, a2 General Assembly Permit.

£, Department of Buildings shows a pending ECB Violation for failure to maintain
building — concrete stucco is pulling away from chimney and pieces of concrete
stucco are missing pulling away ftom brick, worfor missing.

ANNOUNCEMENT:
1. Larry Beslow will invite the NYPD Community Affairs Officer to the March meeting.

2. Larry Beslow was happy to report that we were finally sucessful in getting a new Traffic
Signal on the cartier of Hill Street and Tompkins Avenue near PS 14

3, The Department of Housing Preservation and Development issued a partial vacate order op
JTamnary 31, 2012 for 40 Park Hill Lane for an illegal apartment in the cellar.

4. Black History Month — February 25,2012 is the Sixth Annual Town Hall at the First Central
Baptist Church, 117 Wright Street. Special Guests will be NYC Chancellor Dennis Walcott

and David Banks, Executive Diretor of Eagle Academy.
Mesting adjourned 9:00 p.oo.
Respectfully submitted,

Larry Beslow



St. George/West Brighton Area Committee meeting
Walker Park Tennis House
January 17,2012

Community Board Members Present Guests

Loretta Canldwell- Chair on file at Board office
Linda Eskenas

Chris Rooney

Letecia Remauro CB1 Chair

1. Liquor Licenses

New:
Sparx 772 Corp, 772 Richmond Terrace - Owner made presentation — no issues

L]

s 120 Bay Café, 120 Bay Street - Owner made presentation — no issues

e 77 Pizza & Grill, 1 Bay Street #110 — located at Ferry Terminal — no issues

e El Bronkito, 97 Victory Blvd. - There was no representation and no survey available. It
was agreed to disapprove due to the proximity to residential properties unless the
restaurant closes by midnight.

Renewals: _
e  Henderson Bar and Grill, 502 Henderson Ave - owner made presentation - no issues

e Nurnberger Bierhaus, 817 Castleton Avenue — no issues renewal

e Nucci’s Restaurant, 616 Forest Avenue — no issues with liquor license. Owner will be
asked fo clean up diifiipster area and remind delivery people not to speed on residential
streets ‘ _

Froehlich & Duffy Bar & Restaurant, 650 Forest Avenue —no issues

Papni Grill, 538 Forest Avenue — no issues

Alyssai Thai Cuisine, 1211 Forest Avenue — 10 issues

Enoteca Maria Corp., 27 Hyatt Street - no issues

* & ¢

2. DOT Slow Zones — several attendees were interested in submitting application for slow zones.
They took applications and were instructed to complete and submit to the board office by January 31%

3. Land Use Ttem: 41 Barker Street — existing variance — OK Auto Body Center — Of board members
present: 2 in favor 1 not in favor of renewing variance

4. City Planning Green Text Amendment was presented and interested parties were directed to
website for full version. ‘

5. Specialty Cart Request for Proposals —a concern was raised for the brick and mortar shops

6. Old Business — Between Taylor and Van Street trucks are parked half on the sidewalk. Officer
Rios was present and would follow up on the problem.

7. New Business —
s Bobby Moore from the New Brighton Coalition spoke about excessive speeding (50 mph)

problems in the residential areas bordered by, Jersey Street, Westervelt Ave, Layton Street
and Scribner Avenue. In the surrounding area there are schools and a toddler playground.
The Coalition has already presented the issuc to Commissioner Cocola.

e Ms. Remauro reminded us of the fire in Port Richmond where the building was found to
be overcrowded. She asked if anyone knows of an over occupied building to report the

address. _
e Mr. McGinn was concerned with how long road tests would be taking place on Richmond

Terrace near Snug Harbor.

8. Adjournment 8: 45 p.m.



St. George/West Brighton Area Committee Meeting Minutes
February 21, 2012
Walker Park Tennis House
50 Bard Avenue
Staten Island, NY 10310

Community Board Members Present (Guests

Loretta Cauldwell- Chair on file at Board office
Linda Eskenas :

Jeff Mohlenbrok

Anthony Cosentino

1. Liquor Licenses

e Tl Paraiso Bar & Grill Corp., 1192 Castleton Avenue
Passed unanimously .

o Bull Pen Again, 879 Forest Avenue
Passed unanimously

e JSS Food & Beverage L.CC, 735 Castleton Avenue
Passed unanimously

Renewals: :
e The Polish Place, 17/19 Corson Avenue
Passed unanimously
e Karl’s Klipper
Passed unanimously

2. Notifications:
¢ Demolition: 103 Winter Avenue - Garage

e New Building: 132 Scribner Avenue

3. Old Business: Update requested on'safety improvements to curbs on Henderson Avenue
and North Burger Avenue. DDC and DOT presented in October. Requesting letter of
inquiry regarding the progress — are the going forth with project and if so when will they
begin?

4. Adjournment



HORDRUSS s e it

S) owoddl

62 e

850" UMOIPUOCWLYDLIDLIOLSIY MMM

'OJUL-BI0W JOF
5N JOBILOD JO ‘BYSOaMm NG

B10"UMOIPLIOWIYOLOLIOISIY G2 1221047 5 Bjdoad 'saunsy| sz4d
|eLs Jo 351 1o ‘sali08a3ed a1a|dwod 8y} 1o}
e we ez e fle vl @1adwa) B1ISGAM INO ¥I3LD
LEgL-1GE (812) 11591U00 JNOA ¥21d !
90£01 AN 'pues] usiels . f I
i00001s Feno . ¢
e o ‘imoN dn udis Suye10) $3ZiYd DIF iAseg sy dp ubss

S JOBIICD

%Q!@\@Z

©_ 9

— 0

BLNASHUA

M, NAMAO L ONOWHDIH DIHOLSIH L , .




[INEW

Bullpen Again Corp.

LIQUOR LICENSES FEB. 2012 CORP. NAME STREET ADDRESS |DATE RECEIVED

CLIFTON/CONCORD/STAPLETON

NEW Los Molca letes 704 Bay St. 2/9/2012

MARINERS HARBOR/PORT RICHMOND

ROSEBANK

NEW Pink Elephant 1271 Bay St. 2/15/2012

SILVER LAKES/WESTERLEIGH

ST. GEORGE/WEST BRIGHTON

RENEWAL Cancun Café of S.1. 641-643 Bay 5t. 2/21/2012

NEW JSS Food and Beverage LLC 735 Castleton Ave. 2/15/2012

RENEWAL Karl's Klipper Restaurant Bar _ ;38-40 Bay 5t. 2/12/2012
879 Forest Ave. 2/15/2012




COMMUNITY BOARD NO. 1

TREASURER’S REPORT —-FY 12 March 2012

USED TO DATE BALANCE

CODE ALLOCATED TO 07/01/11
100 - Supplies $  2,679.00* $2,679.00* $-0-
101 - Printing Expense -0- | -0- -0-
110 - Food & Forage 1,150.00 796.30 353.70
117 Postage 200.00 200.00 -0-
199 - Data Processing Supplies -0- -0- -0-
314 - Office Furniture -0- -0- -0-
315 - Office Equipment 250.00 - 250.00 -0-
332 Data Processing -0- -0- -0-
Equipment
337 - Books/Subscriptions 100.00 69.95 30.05
400 - Contractual Services 1,500.00% 1,500.00 -0-
40B — Communication 3,013.00* 3,013.00 -0-
403 — Office Services 15 0.00. 114.00 36.00
412 - Equipment Rental 3,470.00* 3,470.00 -0 -
700 - Chase Imprest Fund A/C 700.00 700.00 -0-
TOTAL: $13,212.00 - $12,792.25 $419.75

Please note: On 8/2/2011 a Budget Modification was made moving a total of $1,084.00 from
Codes 101,199,314, & 332 to Code 100. Code 100 is now a Encumbered Contract.

Fach Code is transferable to other codes as long as the total allocation is $13,212.00.

Larry Beslow, CB1 Treasurer *Encumbered for FY’12 Contracts



3/tS Co mmum‘@ [2DRret | /vrce:rﬁz? NepwigriCf

My name is Laura Barlament, I live on Hart Blvd. near Silver Lake Park, and I
work at Wagner College. I commute by biking and walking.

I stood before you last November to tell you about the difficult and unsafe
conditions for those of us who bike and walk on and near Howard Avenue. At
that time, I said that I had been frustrated in complaining to the Department of
Transportation, and I wanted to see if I could work with the Community Board
to make changes that would allow Grymes Hill to be the beautiful, pleasant, safe
place it could be.

For various reasons, that beginning never really got off the ground. Then I biked
to work one Monday in February and heard that a Wagner student, RJ Tillman,
had been killed by a hit-and-run driver while biking home the night before on
Howard Avenue, right off campus.

Suddenly, this project becomes not just a worthy project but a necessary project. I
want to again voice my experience that Howard Avenue has become a
dangerous thoroughfare. Property damage from speeding vehicles isa common
occurrence. Injury (I was hit by a car also when biking to work on Howard last
summer) and even death have occurred. '

But Grymes Hill is a gorgeous neighborhood, with three lovely academic
campuses on Howard Avenue, and a Public School at the base of the hill at Clove
Road. Its winding streets, crowned with breathtaking views, should be a safe and
pleasant environment for walkers, bicyclists, and all those moving around the
area, whether for school or work or fun or exercise.

The roadways in this neighborhood need to be looked at from a fresh viewpoint.
I believe that judiciously placed traffic-calming devices, which could include
rumble strips and other surface treatments, widening and repairing sidewalks,
narrowing lanes, a roundabout at the Howard-Stratford intersection, improved
signage, and other devices should be considered. Let's make Grymes Hill
conducive to health, safety, and beauty for residents, students, faculty, staff, and
all those who may visit.

Wagner College is hosting an open forum for all those interested in this project. It
will be held on Wednesday, March 28, at 6:30 p.m. in Spiro 2. hope to see many
people there so that we can work together on these ideas to make Grymes Hill,
especially Howard Avenue, the safe and beautiful place it could be.

contact Lavra Barlament
v . jmrﬁammf@ wegner. ealul
HE-390-314F



Recognizing that New York City is under fiscal constraints, we are limiting our comments to five
significant matters. ' :

1. Relocation of Sanitation’s District 1 garage to Fresh Kills — while the response indicates

the Agency’s willingness to accomplish the move, there has been no funding provided to
make the move happen. Considering that the garage was to have been relocated a
decade ago and considering that the FY13 budget contained fu nds for garages to be
built in both Manhattan and Brooklyn for mare than $120 million dollars each, itis
unfair to continue to burden the economically depressed Jersey Street community with
this facility; moreover, it is environmentally unjust to make this community endure the
garage’s continued presence when the City has ample room to relocate it to free City-
owned property at Fresh Kills — a move that would provide a new machine shop and
combined Sanitation District 1/3 facility. Realizing that it would cost DOS approximately
$76 million dollars (as stated by DOS by email to Councilmember Rose) for Staten Island
to receive a combined facility that would benefit two service distribution areas and a
machine shop that would benefit the whole of a borough while also removing a
potential health hazard; economic deterrent and traffic obstacle from an area that DCP
considers pivotal for economic development in its recently released North Shore Study
should compel you to fund this siting of the Sl District 1 garage immediately.

Fund the Snug Harbor Master Plan — while the initial response was negative, DCA has
indeed funded the plan and SICB1 would like to ask you to consider funding a West -
Parking Lot addition which would cost $1.2,



13 March 2012

CB1 to Mayor Bloomberg
FY 2013 Preliminary budget
p.2

Implementation of Drainage Plans — the response indicated the Agency needs further
study of the issue but considering SICB1 has met with, discussed and proposed this for
20 years, the Agency’s response is incomprehensible. The impact of inaction over these
years can be seen along Forest Avenue where businesses have been severely damaged
by rain water, especially Afternoon’s; the Coffee and Tea Market; Café Milano;
Yogurberry; Kyoto Sushi; Randall Manor Pharmacy; Andrea S. Morse, Esq.; Always There
Respiratory Care; Pretty Woman; J1 Nail Salon; The Country Mouse (which had to close
for one month; and, Sf Bank and Trust {which closed for one week}. These selected
examples do not speak to the residential damage the lack of storm sewers cause nor the
damage endured by areas such as Victory Boulevard. In order to provide economic
viability along this retail corridor, we request that you direct your agency to fund this
project in full. _

Purchase the old hospital campus at 101 Castleton Avenue for mixed use development —
incredibly, this also evinced a response of “further study by the agency.” The Agency
has been managing this property for two decades during which time the property has
slipped into dissolution and a revered Staten Island landmark was destroyed. Much like
the relocation of the Sanitation garage, the inattention to this property continues to
depress the economy and social structure of the nearby Jersey Street community,
therefore we request that you direct your agency to fund this request in full and begin
legal action to acquire this property so that it can be developed in an historically
sensitive and sustainable manner.

Increased funding for Parks — every one of our requests to fund park projects have been
answered by the Agency recommending we seek Borough Presidential or City Council
funding. Considering that Staten Island contains, 7,523.172 acres of parks and is
expecting to add another 2200 acres with the creation of Fresh Kills Park and that the
Bronx contains 7,085.176 acres, Brooklyn contains 4,562.263 acres, Manhattan contains
2732.408 acres and Queens contains 7,272.669 acres, it is unconscionable your agency
would be directing us to our local elected officials to seek funding for upkeep when we
are the borough with the most acreage and the smallest budget. We therefore request
that you direct your agency to fully fund all of the parks items requested by CB1.



CB1 to Mayor Bloomberg
FY 2013 Preliminary budget
p. 3

Staten Island has consistently received the smallest piece of the budget pie even though
we are the fastest growing borough of the five and our per capita income is the highest
in New York City. We respectfully request that you reevaluate your responses to the
above items and direct your agencies to fund them fully.

Thank you for your attention to this matter.

Leticia Remaura, W

CC: Hon. A. Cuomo
Hon. M. Bloomberg
Hon. M. Grimm
Hon. J. Molinaro
Hon. A. Lanza
Hon. L. Tobacco
Hon. M. Titohe
Hon. D. Rose -
Hon. V. Ignizio
Hon. J. Oddo
Hon. C. Schumer
Hon. N. Malliotakis
Hon. M. Cusick
Hon. D. Savino
Anthony Cosentino, First Vice-Chair CB#1



